
Sr. No. DWG/BOQ/DOC. REF. NO. Pre-Bid Tender Queries by Bidders  Response

1 MEP Autocad Layouts Kindly share the MEP Layouts in autocad format It will be shareed with successful contractor

2 Total Carpet Area Kindly share the total carpet area check the Tender documents

3 Light fixtures images
Kindly share the Light fixtures images and basic rates for 
decorative light fixtures

Refernce picture for Decorative hanging light attached 
and for other light fixtures model no. given in tender

4 Point Wiring
Kindly share the avarage length of point wiring primary & 
secondary

ForPoint wiring follow the RCP & Electrical Looping 
Layout drawing

5
Temporary power 
construction cost

In whose scope of Temporary power construction cost? Kindly 
confirm

As per Tender

6 CIEG Approval In whose scope of CIEG approval cost? Kindly confirm All approvals in Contractor scope

7 Sprinkler hydro pipe test
Sprinkler hydro pipe testing cost not included in the BOQ, so 
we need to consider in overall piping cost?kindly confirm

All testing in Contractors scope

8

LINEAR GRILLES -   
100/150/200/250 
mm/600mmx600mm High 
grilles

Kindly confirm the size
Item rates are in SQ MT, size will be as per site 
requirements

9

CURVED GRILLES WITH 
DAMPER - FOR OVAL 
DUCTS - 100/150/200 high 
Curved grilles

Kindly confirm the size
Item rates are in SQ MT, size will be as per site 
requirements

10 MEP Vendors
Is there any preferred MEP vendors from client end, then  
please share the contact details

No Preferred MEP vendor follow as per tender 
documents

1 Construction Power
Kindly confirm if the Construction power will be provided by 
the Client at one Point

check the Tender documents

2 Construction Power
Kindly confirm if the Construction power will be provided by 
the Client at one Point

check the Tender documents

3 Construction Water
Kindly confirm if the Construction water will be provided by 
the Client at one Point

check the Tender documents

4 Terms of Payment Kindly Confirm the Payment Terms check the Tender documents

5 Terms of Payment Kindly Confirm the Payment cycle check the Tender documents

6 WORK PERMIT kindly confirm the Noisy work may under go in day time. check the Tender documents

7 CONVENIENCE
Kindly Confirm the any deduction/charges for water use, 
storage in area.

check the Tender documents

8 Material Movement Flexibility 
kinldy confirm the material delivery can happen at any time in 
the day.

check the Tender documents

Note: Please note that there is no change in Pre-Qualification Criteria.

NAME OF WORK- INTERIOR REMODELING/RENOVATION, FURNITURE & FURNISHING, CIVIL WORK INCLUDING ELECTRICAL,  HVAC & FIRE 
FIGHTING WORKS AT I-200, 2nd FLOOR WORLD TRADE CENTER NAUROJI NAGAR NEW DELHI.        

GENERAL QUERIES


